SGA MEETING MINUTES

10-19-20

Attendance

Officers	Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Sponsors
Caroline	Dinali	Chinonye	Jamya	Mr Barry
Marie	Zoi	Eugene	Carson	Mrs McMaken
Мау	Ava	Elbread	Joe	
Nathan	Tatiana	Sinmi	Cole	
Joy		Sanju	Cary	
Ella				

Pledge of Allegiance

Opening Statements

"Challenges are what make life interesting, and overcoming them is what makes life meaningful"

- Joshua Marine

Parliamentarian, Ella Nichols

- <u>Assembly Speaker</u>: There will be an assembly on teams about Cyberbullying. There will also be 5-7 minutes set aside for the SGA officers to introduce themselves and give a synopsis of their plans for the year and SGA as a whole.
- <u>Reminder about SGA Calendar</u>: Ella reminds everyone to send her dates and deadlines to be put on the SGA Calendar.

Sergeant at Arms, Nathan Kim

- <u>Pi Store Updates:</u> After much deliberation, Pi Store will be opened at the beginning of Winter Term and Nathan will work out the details soon.
- <u>SGA Retreat Updates:</u> Typically after all the SGA reps are elected, there will be an SGA retreat held. Due to COVID, the SGA retreat will be held Winter Term and dates will be announced later.

Secretary, Caroline Nelson

- <u>SGA Website Updates:</u> I finally got all the technical issues with the website worked out and I plan to finish it by the end of the month. I am asking all SGA members to please email a short Bio and picture by next Monday for the website.
- SASC and STAB Updates: We were given a go ahead for both the SASC and the STAB! The AAC is in the process of compiling a list of student tutors and will have those by around Wednesday. As for Advisory, that will be starting Spring term with a voluntary group of students and faculty members. I will be hosting a meeting in the next few weeks to explain the program and answer any questions.
- <u>Goody Bags:</u> The AAC will be talking to Ms Boatman about emailing our virtual students their goody bags. So far the total spent will be \$584.64 and will include skittles, popcorn, ramen, pencils, stickers, and erasers.

Treasurer, Marie Naylor

- <u>Budget Updates:</u> Marie has added a file in the SGA teams with the updates to the budget each week. It will include the allotted amount, amount remaining, amount spent, and any pending charges for each club and committee.
- PO Forms: Marie gave a demonstration on how to fill out PO forms. First fill out the PO form with a description of what you are buying and the price, then get the President's Signature before the Sponsor's. Next you will drop the PO in Marie's folder to be picked up the next day. It will then be signed by Mrs Whitney before being brought to Dr Hoyle's office. PO Forms must be turned in AT LEAST 6 days before one goes shopping for an event. After the purchases all receipts must be emailed to Marie and the cards must be returned to Finance.

Vice President, Joy Buchi

- <u>Weekend Events:</u> Since finals are coming up, there will not be that much this weekend. There will be a virtual screening of Silence of the Lambs from 7:30 9 on Friday. On Sunday there will be a grad and go Foo event from 2:30 3:30.
- <u>WF Updates:</u> They are still going through venue options, but they plan on going on a run sometime this week to visit them. There will be a timeline released soon.

President, May Jung

- Policy Committee Updates: The Policy Committee met today and they are focused on
 providing volunteer opportunities and promoting campus sustainability. They will be
 contacting the cafeteria workers to see what sustainability measures can be met in lieu of
 COVID. They are also trying to get recycling back up and running. May tells everyone to set a
 good example for their peers by picking up trash whenever they see it around campus.
- Elbread points out that since trash is such a big issue, do we need to add signs. Marie says that she has talked with Maintenance about labeling or adding lids to recycling bins so that students could not throw trash in there. She also suggested moving recycling bins further from doors and instead putting trash cans in their place.
- May says that word of mouth is the best way to spread this but if it keeps being a problem we can try other measures.
- She once again mentions the SGA officers will be giving announcements at assembly. She also points out that Caroline uploads an agenda to teams every morning and that it is a good way to follow along with the meeting's progress.

Sponsors

- <u>Mr Barry:</u>N/A
- Mrs McMaken: N/A

Closing Remarks

•